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DDA 83-0893/15

S-E-C-R-E-T
5 NOY 1983
MEMORANDUM FOR: Comptroller i
FROM: Harry E. Fitzwater Jﬂ'—7 ----- e
Deputy Director for Administration
SUBJECT: Prospective Adjustments to FY 1985 Budget
REFERENCE: Meme for DDA from Comptroller, dtd 8 Nov 1983

Subject: Prospective Adjustments to 1985 Program

1. In accordance with your instruction contained in reference, we
have taken Authorization Action items | | out of the
Base and reviewed DA initiatives which we feel should be contained
within DCI Guidance. These changes are attached. We also feel that
if any FY 1984 Appropriation Action cuts occur, they should be handled
in a similar manner if these same costs recur in FY 1985,

2, If further FY 1985 Base reductions occur, as explained above,
we recommend that the following priority of DDA items be restored:

POS. FUNDS

Hqs Power Plant M&0O -0-

Expanded Training -0-
0C Ops Support -0-
Std Support Rqmts #1 8
Std Support Rqmts #2 10
Tech. Fac, Eng. 3
.-0—.
‘Std Support Rqmts #g 12
Health Support Function -0~
Sys. Survivabililty 13
DDA CI Theme 15

P Hif;y E. iz;?water

Attachment

K9N0v83) \

]

dse (w/att) N
£F Chrono (w/o att)
- DDA Subject (wjatt)
DDA Chrono (w/o att) | CEoCoRET
DDA/MS Subject (w/att)

o att)
DDA/Q% %22%2% Sqéectors (w/att)
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